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HCO002802-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Watts, Steve 
12 September 2003 11:47 ~, ............................................................................................................................... 
Niven, Nigel; ~--~l-~-~---ii Code A 
MESSAGE FOR ...................... ~ ............................................................................................................................... 

NO Response Necessary 
Flagged 

Message for.doc 

See the above message via FEC 
Someone appreciates us ! 

Thanks for your support last night. 

Regards 
SW 



HCO002802-0003 

FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE 

OFFICER : - DCS 7256 Watts STATION : - PHQ - CID 

FROM :- 

ADDRESS : - 

TEL NO : - 

MESSAGE : - 

Mrs Ripley 

Re - Operation Rochester - Meeting at Netley last night. 

Caller wishes to express her sincere thanks to you and all the officers 
involved in the above operation. 

Caller states thank you very, very much for last night, you were 
marvellous and she wishes to thank you for you complete honesty and 
for being upfront with them and to also thank you for the taxi home. 

RECEIVED BY : - R SCOTT 10739 AT TIME / DATE 1140 12/09/03 


